
From: Chambers - Clancy DP  

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 8:47 AM 
To: Carol Matthews; AMOD; Chambers - Lee C; Chambers - Ross J; Chambers - Clancy DP 

Cc: Julian Arndt; Michael Wright; Stephen Bull; Kez Tacar; sofia.bahas@afei.org.au; Arthur Dowdle; 
Natalie Dabarera; 'Isabelle Arrabalde'; Sophie Margaret Whish 

Subject: RE: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20: Children's Services/Teachers Award - Witness Scheduling 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Good morning, 
 
Given the advice received below, the proceedings this morning will commence at 10:00AM. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Vivienne Lai 
Associate to Deputy President Clancy 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: +61 3 8656 4527 
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au 
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwc.gov.au 

 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country 
and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 

 
From: Carol Matthews [mailto:carol@ieu.asn.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 8:29 AM 

To: AMOD; Chambers - Lee C; Chambers - Ross J; Chambers - Clancy DP 
Cc: Julian Arndt; Michael Wright; Stephen Bull; Kez Tacar; sofia.bahas@afei.org.au; Arthur Dowdle; 

Natalie Dabarera; 'Isabelle Arrabalde'; Sophie Margaret Whish 
Subject: Re: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20: Children's Services/Teachers Award - Witness Scheduling 

 
Dear Associates 
 
Further to this email, I understand ACA does not object to the proposed later start,  
Regards 
 
Carol Matthews 
Assistant Secretary 
 

 
 

mailto:sofia.bahas@afei.org.au
mailto:chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:carol@ieu.asn.au
mailto:sofia.bahas@afei.org.au


From: Carol Matthews <carol@ieu.asn.au> 

Date: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 at 8:27 am 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>, Chambers - Lee C <Chambers.Lee.c@fwc.gov.au>, Chambers - 

Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>, Chambers - Clancy DP <Chambers.Clancy.DP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Julian Arndt <Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au>, Michael Wright <michael@ieu.asn.au>, Stephen 

Bull <Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au>, Kez Tacar <kez.tacar@junioradventuresgroup.com.au>, 

"sofia.bahas@afei.org.au" <sofia.bahas@afei.org.au>, Arthur Dowdle <arthur@ieu.asn.au>, Natalie 
Dabarera <Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au>, 'Isabelle Arrabalde' 

<bellearrabalde@hotmail.com>, Sophie Margaret Whish <Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au> 
Subject: Re: AM2018/18 and AM2018/20: Children's Services/Teachers Award - Witness Scheduling 

 
Dear Associates 
The Union has been advised overnight that ACA will not be cross-examining Ms Lisa James, the next 
scheduled witness. Unfortunately the Union is unable to reschedule our next witness, Ms Farrant, 
for 9.30 and we request that the proceedings commence at 10am this morning instead.  
Regards  
Carol Matthews 
Assistant Secretary 
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